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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 9 June 2023 12:21 pm
To: Admin A; SUR; assignments
Cc: Carmen Lim; Lihong Lihong; jenny chong; stina.chen@grab.com; Celyn Lim; Shi Qi How; Lee Jia Yi
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] - REQUEST FOR TOTAL LOSS SURVEY SLQ8117M
Attachments: T202306077039.pdf; 2d6bd7ab-a2fc-48d3-b41c-108228c7dadd.jpg; 3abc093d-7fb4-4114-a721-7f09c1100e09.jpg; 

02ebf57e-7356-4fe2-a21a-65253acfcb18.jpg; 2e3f7dd3-57f9-4cdb-8582-773fe625a4ec.jpg; 4c877ba1-
f14c-4a16-905f-4d84ec53fd79.jpg; 6deb851d-7dc6-4da2-ae75-a094731d3d28.jpg; 1503a4fe-3bd8-4abd-
b7f0-5b2c184194fe.jpg; 39af65d9-d485-405a-94e3-7098878c57c1.jpg; 760d6a3a-3209-4a42-a5d2-4bb7712e6d8d.jpg; 
59661366-ceca-47bb-a92c-c71e272afc4a.jpg; b3e139d6-6651-4997-9227-a1ee0591246d.jpg; db2266a2-37af-4f5a-8cb8-
bbad062780d3.jpg; e3eca672-8a85-4f34-9ac1-57e4a00c4b0d.jpg; fb9d4113-2014-415f-90cf-5e5b9abe16f6.jpg; SLQ8117M DOA 
06.06.2023.pdf

Dear Sir/Mdm, 
  
Please conduct an OD survey on our vehicle SLQ8117M and let us have your report urgently. 
  
*Kindly create OD claim & upload this survey request email to merimen. 
  
Thank You. 
  
Logan 
Motor & Work Injury Claims Department 
India International Insurance Pte Ltd 
64 Cecil Street, #04/#05 IOB Building, Singapore 049711  
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext – 302 

 
  

From: Carmen Lim <carmen@esteemperf.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 5:08 PM 
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To: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg> 
Cc: Lihong Lihong <lihong@esteemperf.com.sg>; jenny chong <jenny@esteemperf.com.sg>; Yuepei Chen <stina.chen@grab.com>; Celyn Lim 
<celyn.lim@grab.com>; Shi Qi How <ftt.shiqi.how@grabtaxi.com>; Lee Jia Yi <jiayi.lee@grabtaxi.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] - REQUEST FOR TOTAL LOSS SURVEY SLQ8117M 
  
Dear Sir / Madam, 
  
Attached herewith GIA and damage photo for your attention. 
  
We would like to request total loss for this vehicle because both side front chassis were seriously bent. 
  
Survey Location :- 
  
385 Sin Ming Drive  
(Inside Vicom)  
S 575718  
  
Thank you  
  
  
 
  

Freundliche Grüße / Best Regards 

Carmen Lim 

  

(M) +65 8799 0066 

(E) carmen@esteemperf.com.sg 

ESTEEM PERFORMANCE PTE LTD 

HEADQUARTERS (SHOWROOM / WORKSHOP) 

385 Sin Ming Drive, Singapore 575718 

(T) +65 6753 2112    |    (F) +65 6451 0394 
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BRANCH (WORKSHOP) 

176 Sin Ming Drive, Sin Ming Autocare 
#01-14/15/16, Singapore 575721 

(T) +65 6484 1221    |    (F) +65 6484 7829 

  

www.esteemperformance.com 
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WE KEEP YOU DRIVING 

  
This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the 
person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be 
hereby notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited 
and may be unlawful. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain 
viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of 
Internet transmission or any modification. If you have sent or are sending personal data, you undertake that the personal data being sent is current, complete 
and accurate. You understand and consent that the personal data may be processed and retained by India International Insurance Pte Ltd (“III”) in line with the 
purposes in III’s Personal Data Policy (https://www.iii.com.sg/privacy-policy). For third party’s personal data, you undertake that you have obtained the consent 
from the third party and made the party aware of all matters listed in this policy by referring them to III’s website. This message may contain confidential 
information intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, do not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the 
sender immediately and delete this email from your system. Any views expressed in the email are those of the individual sender, except where the sender 
specifically states them to be the view of III. The information and/or comments provided or expressed in this message are not to be construed as legal advice 
and are not intended to replace legal advice. You should not rely on any information and/or comments provided or expressed in this message/research 
memorandum as legal advice. III shall not be responsible for any loss or damage arising from your reliance on any information and/or comments provided or 
expressed in this message.”  


